
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 
      January,  2018 

 
            BOD     TSS    
 
Faulkner Lake   8.8 mg/L (30 Max.)    4.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 
   
Five Mile    20.4 mg/L (30 Max.)    24.4 mg/L (90 Max.) 
 
White Oak    23.4 mg/L (30 Max.)    26.3 mg/L (90 max.) 
 
Maumelle    21.3 mg/L (30Max.)    18.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 
 
 

 
Shannon Wayson 
Chemist   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0

Taps 0
Repairs 47

# of MH's Grouted 41
#of Coats 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0
# of Bags of Grout 42

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0
REPAIR #1:

Repairs 2
New Manholes 3

New Lines 1
Disconnects 0

Taps 0
Miscellaneous 1
REPAIR #2:

Repairs 12
New Manholes 0

New Lines 0
Disconnects 0

Taps 0
Miscellaneous 5

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 14

New Manholes 1
New Lines 0

Disconnects 0
Taps 1

Miscellaneous 8
REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 10
New Manholes 1

New Lines 0
Disconnects 13

Taps 0
Miscellaneous 3
TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 562

Stop-Ups 55
Private Lines 38

Cave-Ins 5
Flooded  Houses 1
Miscellaneous 49

Total  Calls 107
VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870
VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165
VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400
VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0
VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166

T V  #1
# of  Ft  15,655
T V  #2
# of  Ft  13,890

North Little Rock Waste Water Utility
2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs 0 8 3 17 19 0 47

# of MH's Grouted 0 4 3 7 27 0 41
#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 18.0 65.0 0.0 83.0
# of Bags of Grout 0 1 0.0 5.0 36.0 0.0 42

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 249 6,051 210 3,956 0 0 10,466

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 1 0 0 0 1 2
New Manholes 0 3 0 0 0 0 3

New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 1 4 4 1 2 12
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 2 2 0 0 5

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 1 7 3 1 1 1 14

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 1 3 2 0 2 8
REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 2 5 1 0 2 10
New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 1 2 8 2 0 0 13

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 3 0 0 0 3
TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 95 205 92 170 0 0 562

Stop-Ups 4 10 18 10 9 4 55
Private Lines 3 8 11 7 6 3 38

Cave-Ins 0 0 5 0 0 0 5
Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Miscellaneous 2 7 29 4 6 1 49

Total  Calls 6 19 48 14 15 5 107
VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,069 5,195 1,366 2,070 6,170 16,870
VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,216 1,043 18,321 3,345 0 240 25,165
VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 25,773 627 0 0 26,400
VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,186 396 9,018 18,679 5,887 0 37,166

T V  #1
# of  Ft  0 1,944 4,969 1,054 1,089 6,599 15,655
T V  #2
# of  Ft  3,482 414 5,320 1,386 3,288 0 13,890

NLR Wastewater
Maintenance & Repair Department

Work Recap by Ward
January-18



 



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

w
at

er

Fa
ul

kn
er

 L
ak

e 
B

as
in

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

R
ai

nf
al

l
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
2.

9
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

47
38

42
61

63
36

21
27

19
14

2

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

as
in

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

R
ai

nf
al

l
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
56

.1
2.

4
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

2

Fi
ve

 M
ile

 C
re

ek
 B

as
in

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

R
ai

nf
al

l
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
2.

5
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

14
16

23
16

12
14

15
5

5
9

0

M
au

m
el

le
 B

as
in

20
16

20
17

20
18

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
2.

3
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

1

En
tir

e 
Sy

st
em

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

R
ai

nf
al

l
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

51
.1

5
2.

46
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

93
89

97
12

2
10

0
63

45
53

36
33

5

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  
 
 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: February 13, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 9, 2018  MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR  JANUARY 2018 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR  JANUARY 2018 
 

(4) DIVERSION OF MAUMELLE WASTEWATER TO THE WHITE OAK BAYOU WTP 
 

(5) 2017 END OF YEAR REPORT 
 

(6) WHITE OAK TREATMENT PLANT LAGOONS 3 AND 4 INFLUENT VALVE PROJECT 
 

(7) SSES 2018 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

(8) ANNUAL PAGIS DUES 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the January 9, 2018 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 
 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2018 

 
 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 
held on Tuesday, January 9, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the 
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 
              
 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 
12:17 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed 
Nelson, Mr. Clark McGlothin and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor Mike 
Watson from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from the 
City of Maumelle. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina 
Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Michael 
Clayton, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. 
and Dawn Harmon. 
 
 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its December 12, 2017 meeting.  
A  motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the 
minutes of the December 12, 2017 meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for December 2017.  
There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded 
by Ms. Bryant to approve the cash disbursements for December 2017 reflecting total 
cash disbursements of $1,783,404.16 and transfers between accounts of 
$1,155,295.75.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 The Committee then reviewed the Financial Statement for December 2017.  
A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to approve the 
Financial Statement for December 2017.  The motion carried unanimously.  Mr. 
Nelson inquired as to the number of customers the Utility services inside the City of 
North Little Rock.  Ms. Briley stated that the number basically remains about the 
same and it has not declined.  Further, the Commission was advised that Steve 
White had called and the Utility’s pension plan made approximately $1,199,000.00 
in the year 2017. 
 
 Mr. Wilkins then discussed with the Commission the diversion of Maumelle 
wastewater to the White Oak Bayou WTP.  He stated that the studies conducted 
during the evaluation to purchase the Maumelle Water Management wastewater 
system concluded it would be cost effective to eliminate the Maumelle WTP by 



 

 

diverting the wastewater from Maumelle to the White Oak Bayou WTP.  Diversion 
of the wastewater will be accomplished by converting the existing lagoons into flow 
equalization basins, modifying the influent pump station and construction a force 
main connecting the  
influent pump station to the newly constructed 36" White Oak Interceptor near its 
intersection with Counts Massie Road.  Other modifications will include: 
 
 • Installation of new bar screens and Parshall flume 
 • Improvements to the White Oak influent pump station and bar screens 
 • Decommissioning of the Maumelle activated sludge plant 
 • Installation of auxiliary power supplies at the Maumelle influent pump 

station and the White Oak Bayou WPT 
 • Environmental sustainability component 
 • Decommissioning of the Counts Massie Pump Station #1 and 

connection of the Counts Massie Pump Station #2 to the new force 
main 

 
The North Little Rock Waste Water Utility staff will provide the engineering 
services for the force main connecting the Maumelle influent pump station to the 
White Oak Interceptor resulting in a significant savings to the utility.  All other 
engineering services will be conducted by Crist Engineers, Inc. with the assistance 
from Marlar Engineering Co., Inc.  The breakdown for services between the two 
firms is figured on a 60/40 split as set out in an email to Mr. Wilkins.  The projected 
cost of the project is $7,500,000 to $8,500,000 which will be funded through the 
current $30,000,000 Revolving Loan Fund loan.  After a lengthy discussion, a 
motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Nelson, that the project be 
done under a joint venture contract with Crist Engineers, Inc. and Marlar 
Engineering Co., Inc. and that the contract contain an exact breakdown as to the 
duties to be performed by each.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 After discussing this project and the engineering services to be performed in 
house, Mr. Wilkins informed the Committee that in the last year to eighteen 
months, the engineering and treatment departments have saved the Utility 
approximately $1,800,000 on engineering services. 
 
 A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to excuse 
the absence of Mr. Smith from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 
made by Mr. McGlothin,  to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously,  
and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:44 p.m. 



 

 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
 
K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 
       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for January 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,858,336.38 

and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,633,566.67. 

 
 
 
 
 
  



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43
14

0
Al

lie
d 

Su
pp

ly
 In

c.
68

.2
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2"
 B

al
l V

al
ve

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

43
14

1
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

43
0.

66
 G

re
as

e 
H

au
lin

g 
FL

TP
43

14
2

Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 $
   

   
   

   
17

2.
02

 P
ar

t f
or

 M
au

m
el

le
 P

la
nt

 B
lo

w
er

 B
el

t
43

14
3

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
13

3.
44

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 2

9t
h 

St
. &

 F
LT

P
43

14
4

As
ph

al
t P

ro
du

ct
s,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
43

4.
63

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

2
43

14
5

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

   
33

4.
50

 M
on

th
ly

 L
an

d 
Li

ne
 C

ha
rg

es
 - 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
, 5

-M
ile

 a
nd

 F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
G

at
e

43
14

6
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
   

69
8.

40
 D

at
a 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Ba

uc
um

 P
ik

e,
 C

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

& 
C

AW
43

14
7

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
90

 D
el

l L
ap

to
p 

Ba
tte

rie
s 

- O
pe

ra
tio

ns
43

14
8

Br
ow

n 
Ja

ni
to

r S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6.
55

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

en
's

 R
oo

m
 S

up
pl

ie
s

43
14

9
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
p.

 #
65

0
 $

   
   

   
3,

03
8.

52
 B

i-w
ee

kl
y 

M
at

 S
er

vi
ce

, U
ni

fo
rm

 S
er

vi
ce

, M
on

th
ly

 C
le

an
in

g 
M

en
's

 R
oo

m
 C

S&
E,

 
C

ar
ha

rtt
 C

oa
ts

 N
ew

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
, 1

3 
In

su
la

te
d 

Bi
b 

O
ve

ra
lls

-C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Sy
st

em
s

43
15

0
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

   
26

6.
96

 F
la

ng
e 

G
as

ke
ts

-O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, B

la
de

 fo
r C

ut
-O

ff 
Sa

w
-R

ep
ai

r C
re

w
 #

2
43

15
1

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
17

9.
52

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

2
43

15
2

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

38
3.

05
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

s 
& 

Fi
lte

rs
 U

ni
ts

 #
12

2 
& 

10
7;

 P
lu

gs
 &

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 U

ni
t #

12
2,

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 

Fi
tti

ng
 U

ni
t #

10
4

43
15

3
C

um
m

in
s 

M
id

-S
ou

th
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

94
6.

21
 I

ns
ta

ll 
Ba

tte
ry

 C
ha

rg
er

 o
n 

G
en

er
at

or
 1

, I
nf

lu
en

t, 
FL

 P
la

nt
43

15
4

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

47
8.

76
 P

VC
, E

lb
ow

s,
 L

oc
kn

ut
s,

 R
ig

id
 S

tra
p,

 A
lu

m
. C

ov
e,

 C
on

ne
ct

or
s,

 e
tc

. F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
Pl

an
t &

 S
to

ck
; F

 F
ra

m
e 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 A

er
at

or
; N

ew
 P

an
el

, S
ho

rte
r C

ol
le

ge
; J

 B
ox

, 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 L

ak
e 

Sc
ad

a
43

15
5

EM
D

 M
illi

po
re

 C
or

p.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
5.

67
 A

irb
at

h 
La

tc
h

43
15

6
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
9,

47
3.

98
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

M
ar

ch
e'

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E,

 S
em

in
ol

e 
W

, R
ix

ie
 R

d,
 R

ix
ie

/L
uc

ky
, M

au
m

el
le

 
Va

lle
y,

 N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, O
do

m
/B

lu
e 

M
ou

nt
ai

n,
 O

sa
ge

 F
al

ls
, O

sa
ge

 H
ills

, P
on

ca
, H

ill 
La

ke
, N

ay
lo

r, 
M

au
m

el
le

 M
ai

n,
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
, M

au
m

 S
ur

ge
/A

er
at

or
s,

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Bl

dg
, 

M
au

m
 P

S#
4,

 P
S#

2,
#3

, D
ia

m
on

d 
Pt

, D
ur

an
go

, R
id

ge
la

nd
, R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
43

15
7

EZ
Au

to
m

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

34
9.

00
 T

ou
ch

sc
re

en
 K

it 
- F

L 
Ba

rs
cr

ee
n 

C
on

tro
ls

43
15

8
Fu

lle
r &

 S
on

 M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

10
9.

14
 I

ns
ul

at
io

n 
Pi

pe
, P

ai
nt

 P
ai

l L
id

, B
uc

ke
t, 

H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 O

il,
 R

ed
 H

ea
t L

am
p,

 P
VC

 P
ip

e,
 

PV
C

 U
ni

on
s 

- M
au

m
el

le
43

15
9

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
41

7.
34

 C
le

at
s,

 R
iv

et
s,

 F
re

ig
ht

 - 
TV

#1
43

16
0

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

1,
42

7.
74

 R
ak

es
, C

ou
pl

in
gs

, A
nc

ho
rs

, B
ib

 O
ve

ra
lls

, P
in

s,
 T

w
in

e,
 9

V 
Ba

tte
rie

s,
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pa
rts

, P
lu

g-
In

 S
w

itc
h,

 C
or

d,
 Y

el
lo

w
 P

ol
y 

R
op

e,
 F

us
es

, S
et

 M
ec

ha
ni

cs
, H

os
e 

In
se

rts
, C

la
m

ps
, B

an
ds

aw
 B

la
de

, J
aw

 L
oc

k 
Pl

ie
rs

, M
an

ila
 R

op
e,

 P
ip

e 
W

ra
p,

 
Po

w
er

 In
ve

rto
r, 

In
te

rn
al

 P
ip

e 
W

re
nc

h,
 S

na
p 

R
in

gs
43

16
1

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
   

52
3.

53
 B

ob
ca

t E
xc

av
at

or
, 2

0'
 T

ra
ile

r R
en

ta
l f

or
 R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
2

43
16

2
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
17

0.
82

 4
 - 

48
" s

ho
ve

ls
 - 

C
re

w
 S

up
pl

ie
s

43
16

3
In

du
st

ria
l E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
Su

pp
ly

 $
   

   
   

   
25

3.
89

 3
 P

ha
se

 M
on

ito
r, 

Al
te

rn
at

in
g 

R
el

ay
, S

oc
k e

t 8
 P

in
 - 

U
ni

t #
90

 S
to

ck
43

16
4

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

90
1.

35
 6

 T
ire

s  
& 

Ba
la

nc
e 

U
ni

t #
10

0
43

16
5

J.
R

. F
ox

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

 1
9,

04
5.

00
 R

ep
ai

r O
ffs

et
 &

 L
in

ki
ng

 J
oi

nt
 F

L 
Pl

an
t

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
8

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
8

43
16

6
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

1,
28

0.
30

 J
an

ito
ria

l D
ec

em
be

r -
 L

ab
, E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 A

dm
in

43
16

7
Ji

m
's

 C
ra

ne
 R

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 M
in

. T
im

e 
R

en
ta

l 2
8-

To
n 

C
ra

ne
, C

ha
ng

e 
Ae

ra
to

r P
um

p 
at

 5
-M

ile
43

16
8

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
38

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
- 6

 L
oa

d 
12

/2
6 

- 1
2/

29
/1

7
43

16
9

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9.

34
 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

- U
ni

t #
13

2
43

17
0

M
H

C
 K

en
w

or
th

 $
   

   
   

   
50

5.
00

 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
& 

Tu
ne

 U
p 

- U
ni

t #
11

3
43

17
1

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

 2
0,

16
2.

36
 

El
ec

tri
c:

  M
ar

yl
an

d 
Ea

st
, O

ak
br

oo
k,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
Pl

ac
e,

 P
in

eT
re

e,
 W

O
 G

at
e,

 
La

ke
w

oo
d,

 H
ar

ris
, L

an
sb

ro
ok

, F
L 

La
b,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
FL

 S
lu

dg
e,

 G
al

lo
w

ay
/M

ay
be

llin
e,

 
FL

 B
lo

w
er

, F
LT

P,
 3

81
2B

 N
on

a,
 3

80
4B

 N
on

a,
 3

92
4B

 N
on

a,
 D

ix
ie

, F
L 

Pl
an

t M
ai

nt
 

Bl
dg

, C
yp

re
ss

 X
in

g,
 F

au
lk

ne
r X

in
g,

 F
L 

Ad
m

in
, D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 B

au
cu

m
 In

d,
 S

ho
rte

r 
C

ol
le

ge
43

17
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
 $

   
   

   
   

44
9.

38
 

W
ip

er
 B

la
de

s 
U

ni
t #

83
, B

at
te

rie
s 

FM
 In

flu
en

t &
 G

en
er

at
or

, M
in

i B
ul

b 
U

ni
t#

12
4

43
17

3
Pa

ne
ra

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1.
62

 L
un

ch
es

, C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
12

/1
2/

17
43

17
4

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

24
0.

11
 B

ac
k-

U
PS

, I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
In

de
x 

Ta
bs

, L
ab

el
 P

rin
te

r T
ap

e,
 S

ci
ss

or
s,

 
C

of
fe

e,
 T

is
su

es
, C

up
s 

- A
dm

in
, O

ps
, L

ab
43

17
5

Q
ua

de
x,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
60

2.
00

 G
ro

ut
 fo

r I
nv

en
to

ry
43

17
6

Q
ua

lit
y 

Pe
tro

le
um

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

81
4.

01
 D

ru
m

 o
f S

he
ll 

R
ot

el
la

, C
as

e 
of

 S
he

ll 
G

ad
us

-U
ni

ts
 1

22
, 1

07
, 1

09
, 1

32
43

17
7

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

21
0.

14
 C

hl
or

in
e 

Fi
tti

ng
s 

& 
G

as
ke

ts
 - 

Al
l P

la
nt

s
43

17
8

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6.

35
 H

an
d 

Bi
lg

e 
Pu

m
p 

- M
au

m
el

le
43

17
9

So
ut

he
rn

 T
ire

 M
ar

t
 $

   
   

   
   

36
8.

01
 U

ni
t #

12
1 

- 2
 T

ire
s 

& 
Fr

on
t E

nd
 A

lig
nm

en
t

43
18

0
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
14

7.
18

 R
ep

ai
r C

ut
 O

ff 
Sa

w
, F

itt
in

gs
 W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

r, 
C

on
cr

et
e,

 T
ro

w
el

s 
W

ar
d 

3 
R

ep
ai

r
43

18
1

Te
rm

in
ix

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
93

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t S
er

vi
ce

43
18

2
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

   
57

7.
64

 S
to

ra
ge

 S
ol

ut
io

n,
 F

ilt
er

 P
ap

er
s,

 K
im

 W
ip

es
, D

is
pe

ns
er

 - 
Pr

oc
es

s 
C

on
tro

l S
up

pl
ie

s

43
18

3
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
   

16
4.

45
 W

at
er

:  
Sh

illc
ut

t, 
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 5
-M

i, 
H

ei
lm

an
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

, W
hi

te
 O

ak
, S

ho
rte

r 
C

ol
le

ge
, D

ix
ie

, D
el

ta
 L

aw
n

43
18

4
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 2

5,
27

3.
77

 B
io

so
lid

s 
D

is
po

sa
l F

LT
P 

an
d 

M
au

m
el

le
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
7

43
18

5
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
13

8.
61

 S
pl

ic
in

g 
Ta

pe
, B

ur
 B

it,
 B

ut
t S

pl
ic

e,
 S

tra
nd

ed
 W

ire
 - 

5-
M

i 1
24

 A
er

at
or

 &
 1

11
 

Ae
ra

to
r

43
18

6
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/7
/1

8
43

18
7

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
00

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/7

/1
8

43
18

8
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.5

0 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
n 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/7

/1
8

43
18

9
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
31

7.
66

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/7
/1

8
N

AT
-0

1
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

68
1.

31
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/7
/2

01
8

AF
C

-0
1

Ar
k a

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

5,
55

5.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/7

/2
01

8 
PR

-0
1

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 7
4,

09
5.

01
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/7

/2
01

8
43

19
0

Af
la

c
 $

   
   

   
2,

14
6.

58
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
43

19
1

Fe
de

ra
l S

ur
pl

us
 P

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
 O

ffi
ce

 C
ha

ir 
- C

ol
le

ct
io

nS
ys

te
m

s

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
8

43
19

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
7,

06
1.

36
$ 

   
   

   
St

on
e 

& 
G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P 
11

/1
/1

7 
- 1

2/
31

/1
7

43
19

3
Ar

ka
ns

as
 D

em
oc

ra
t G

az
et

te
 $

   
   

   
   

44
5.

50
 L

eg
al

 N
ot

ic
es

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 P

er
m

its
 fo

r W
hi

te
 O

ak
 a

nd
 F

iv
e 

M
ile

43
19

4
Ar

ka
ns

as
 R

ur
al

 W
at

er
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

90
0.

00
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s 

20
18

43
19

5
Ar

ka
ns

as
 S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

9.
52

 G
ra

ss
 R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
ds

 1
,2

, 3
43

19
6

As
ph

al
t P

ro
du

ct
s,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

1,
71

2.
26

 1
8.

1 
To

ns
 o

f C
ol

d 
M

ix
 fo

r S
to

ck
43

19
7

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

1,
15

6.
44

 P
ho

ne
 M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

LT
P 

th
ru

 1
/1

8/
18

43
19

8
Bo

st
on

 M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
54

7.
83

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
43

19
9

C
AH

R
A

30
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s 
20

18
 &

 L
un

ch
43

20
0

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
25

6.
00

 G
as

 - 
G

en
er

at
or

s:
 N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, S

em
in

ol
e 

W
es

t, 
C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n
43

20
1

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 C
on

tra
ct

 - 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

01
8

43
20

2
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
1,

77
8.

07
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s 
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
7

43
20

3
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 7
7,

64
7.

16
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s 
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
7

43
20

4
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

 $
   

   
   

   
24

2.
08

 C
la

y/
PV

C
 C

ou
pl

in
g 

- W
ar

d 
5 

R
ep

ai
r

43
20

5
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

04
2.

83
 A

C
H

M
 S

ur
fa

ce
 - 

W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
rs

43
20

6
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

16
8.

16
 A

dm
in

 C
op

ie
r M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
43

20
7

D
ep

t. 
of

 F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
 $

   
   

 1
3,

94
7.

06
 S

ta
te

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

Ta
x 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

7
43

20
8

D
ig

i-K
ey

 $
   

   
   

   
27

7.
52

 S
ca

da
 C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
5-

M
ile

 &
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

43
20

9
D

oo
rk

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
00

 C
el

lu
la

r S
er

vi
ce

 A
ct

iv
at

io
n 

G
at

e 
Ph

on
e

43
21

0
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

47
6.

90
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

La
w

re
nc

e,
 M

as
te

rs
 P

la
ce

, T
ow

n 
C

en
te

r, 
N

or
fo

lk
, R

iv
er

 R
un

, P
al

is
ad

es
, 

M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e,
 M

au
m

el
le

 #
2 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

ns
43

21
1

EZ
Au

to
m

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

53
4.

00
 S

ca
da

 C
om

po
ne

nt
s 

5-
M

ile
 &

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
43

21
2

Fu
lle

r &
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

7.
67

 H
ea

t T
ap

e,
 P

ip
e 

W
ra

p,
 E

xt
en

si
on

 C
or

ds
, F

au
ce

t P
ro

te
ct

or
43

21
3

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9.

81
 H

ou
r M

et
er

s 
- S

ho
rte

r C
ol

le
ge

 P
S

43
21

4
G

re
en

 &
 C

ha
pm

an
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
44

7.
09

 6
00

 G
al

lo
ns

 R
ed

 D
ie

se
l -

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Pu
m

p 
R

en
ta

l F
ue

l
43

21
5

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

9,
23

1.
61

$ 
   

   
   

C
ue

s 
R

ep
ai

r/O
ve

rn
ig

ht
 F

re
ig

ht
; U

ni
t #

10
7 

El
ec

tri
c 

R
ee

l, 
R

ec
ep

tic
al

, O
ve

rh
au

l K
it

43
21

6
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
18

7.
39

 U
ni

t #
12

0 
- 1

 T
ire

, C
om

pu
te

r B
al

an
ce

43
21

7
JJ

 K
el

le
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
99

5.
00

 P
ro

sp
er

a 
BS

C
 L

ic
en

se
 th

ro
ug

h 
2/

28
/2

01
9

43
21

8
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
3,

35
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

- 1
4 

Lo
ad

s 
1/

2/
18

 - 
1/

8/
18

43
21

9
Li

ttl
e 

R
oc

k 
W

in
w

at
er

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

5,
15

7.
96

 M
an

ho
le

 R
in

g 
Ex

te
ns

io
ns

, T
-P

lu
gs

, P
VC

 G
as

ke
t P

ip
e 

(In
ve

nt
or

y)
43

22
0

N
LR

 T
im

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6.

00
 1

 Y
ea

r S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 B

illi
ng

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

43
22

1
N

LR
 W

el
di

ng
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

16
7.

46
 C

om
pr

es
se

d 
O

xy
ge

n 
- U

ni
t #

83
; A

ir 
C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l 5
-M

i, 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

, F
LT

P
43

22
2

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

   
   

17
6.

36
 E

le
ct

ric
 - 

H
w

y 
10

7 
PS

43
22

3
O

'R
ei

ll y
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

$ 
   

   
   

  1
26

.9
5 

1 
Ba

tte
ry

 fo
r M

au
m

el
le

43
22

4
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
15

9.
10

 2
' R

is
er

 R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

2
43

22
5

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3.

40
 P

re
ss

bo
ar

d 
C

ov
er

s 
La

b 
& 

Pr
et

re
at

m
en

t

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
8

43
22

6
Po

ly
te

c,
 In

c.
6,

82
7.

24
$ 

   
   

   
30

00
 L

bs
. P

ol
ym

er
 F

L 
Pl

an
t

43
22

7
Pu

rv
is

 In
du

st
rie

s
5,

32
5.

23
$ 

   
   

   
5 

H
P 

& 
3 

H
P 

G
ea

r B
ox

es
 - 

FL
 B

el
t P

re
ss

 - 
Bu

dg
et

 It
em

43
22

8
R

eg
io

ns
 C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
   

40
5.

00
 R

ix
ie

 B
on

d 
R

ep
ay

m
en

t C
ol

le
ct

ed
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r
43

22
9

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

54
0.

06
 G

ra
ve

l H
au

lin
g 

to
 2

9t
h 

St
; C

on
cr

et
e 

R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

ds
 1

 &
 2

43
23

0
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

59
1.

25
 P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s,
 C

en
te

r P
ul

l T
ow

el
s,

 S
cr

ub
s 

in
 a

 B
uc

ke
t

43
23

1
Su

m
m

it 
Tr

uc
k 

G
ro

up
 $

   
   

   
   

55
4.

73
 U

ni
t #

11
2,

 O
il 

Le
ak

 &
 R

ep
ai

rs
43

23
2

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

26
0.

40
 5

5 
G

al
lo

ns
 P

ro
Pa

ne
l f

or
 T

ru
ck

 W
as

h
43

23
3

U
S 

Ba
nk

 $
   

  1
12

,9
98

.0
0 

20
18

 P
ro

pe
rty

 &
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
AP

ER
M

A
43

23
4

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

1,
85

3.
79

 W
at

er
: F

LT
P 

La
b,

 F
LT

P,
 M

au
m

el
le

 T
P,

 M
ur

ph
y 

D
r P

S,
 M

au
m

el
le

 T
P

43
23

5
W

ad
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

2,
11

1.
41

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t L

ab
 H

VA
C

 - 
2n

d 
of

 2
 s

em
i a

nn
ua

l b
illi

ng
s

43
23

6
W

eb
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
 In

c/
Ji

ffy
 L

ub
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6.
52

 U
ni

t #
12

7 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e
43

23
7

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

17
2.

51
 M

in
i R

el
ay

 B
as

e 
- F

L 
Pl

an
t

43
23

8
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1.
16

 B
illi

ng
 D

ep
t P

ho
ne

/F
ax

 L
in

e 
M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
43

23
9

Al
lie

d 
Su

pp
ly

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

6.
44

 F
la

ng
e,

 G
as

ke
ts

, P
ip

e,
 T

ie
 D

ow
ns

 - 
FL

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
la

rif
ie

r #
4

43
24

0
Ar

ka
ns

as
 O

ne
-C

al
l S

ys
te

m
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

40
7.

85
 M

em
be

r F
ee

/J
an

 2
01

8;
 C

al
l F

ee
/D

ec
 2

01
7

43
24

1
BC

S,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

80
4.

12
 M

at
er

ia
l, 

La
bo

r, 
D

riv
e 

Ti
m

e 
to

 In
st

al
l D

K 
C

el
l B

ox
 a

t F
LT

P 
M

ai
n 

G
at

e
43

24
2

C
ab

ot
 F

lo
ris

t, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
7.

32
 S

ym
pa

th
y 

Ar
ra

ng
em

en
t -

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
's

 G
ra

nd
fa

th
er

43
24

3
C

ap
ito

l E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

1,
40

7.
89

 T
un

e 
U

p 
Tr

ac
kh

oe
 K

X0
80

-4
; R

ep
ai

r F
ro

nt
 E

nd
 L

oa
de

r
43

24
4

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7.
36

 G
as

 B
ill 

- 7
01

 W
. 2

9t
h

43
24

5
C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
 4

0,
09

4.
46

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 B
illi

ng
 F

ee
s 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

7
43

24
6

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

4.
86

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 F
ire

  &
 P

ol
ic

e 
Fe

es
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

7
43

24
7

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 $
   

   
   

   
84

8.
63

 4
 S

na
p 

Li
nk

s 
- S

C
AD

A 
C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
5-

M
i &

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
43

24
8

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 1

9,
29

0.
35

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

ria
l, 

Bo
ur

ie
s,

 C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e,

 C
ou

nt
s 

M
#2

, M
ar

an
es

, C
C

 
Ba

llf
ie

ld
s,

 C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

, M
au

m
el

le
 W

oo
ds

, B
rid

ge
w

ay
 #

2,
 H

w
y 

36
5,

 W
O

TP
, 

La
go

on
s,

 B
ar

 S
cr

ee
n,

 S
tru

ct
ur

e
43

24
9

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
3,

69
3.

60
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 -D
ec

, C
yc

le
 7

 &
 C

yc
le

 4
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
43

25
0

Fe
dE

x
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
7.

98
 R

et
ur

n 
Sh

ip
m

en
ts

 to
 C

ue
s,

 S
hi

p 
H

ar
d 

D
riv

e 
to

 R
JN

43
25

1
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
p

 $
   

   
   

   
17

1.
99

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
G

ap
 C

re
ek

43
25

2
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0.

47
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e;
 F

la
t R

ep
ai

r -
 U

ni
t #

11
5

43
25

3
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

8,
24

0.
04

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
: D

ec
 C

yc
le

s 
4,

 5
, 7

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

43
25

4
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
4.

09
 P

ro
pa

ne
, A

irl
in

e 
ni

pp
le

, F
em

al
e 

cl
aw

, B
us

hi
ng

 - 
5-

M
ile

43
25

5
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
43

9.
20

 C
ou

pl
in

gs
 &

 M
en

de
rs

 - 
U

ni
ts

 #
 1

22
, #

10
43

25
6

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

18
7.

39
 1

 T
ire

 w
/B

al
an

ce
 U

ni
t#

12
0

43
25

7
JJ

 K
el

le
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
03

9.
68

 T
ra

in
in

g 
C

D
's

 - 
Pe

rs
on

al
 P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

D
ef

en
si

ve
 D

riv
in

g,
 S

ub
st

an
ce

 
Ab

us
e

43
25

8
Ja

m
es

 R
ho

de
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
00

 E
le

ct
ric

ia
n'

s 
Li

ce
ns

e 
R

en
ew

al
 2

01
8 

- R
en

ew
ed

 O
nl

in
e

43
25

9
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

22
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

14
 L

oa
ds

 1
/9

/1
8 

- 1
/1

5/
18

43
26

0
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
1,

13
5.

67
 R

ep
la

ce
 C

at
al

yt
ic

 C
on

ve
rte

r -
U

ni
t #

10
0

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
8

43
26

1
Ke

rr 
Pa

pe
r &

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
57

2.
46

 M
ec

ha
ni

c 
To

w
el

s,
 C

-F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 W

ip
er

s 
(S

to
ck

, L
ab

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, 5
-M

i)
43

26
2

Ku
bo

ta
 T

ra
ct

or
 C

or
p.

 $
   

   
 8

7,
14

1.
32

 N
ew

 E
xc

av
at

or
 - 

Ku
bo

ta
 K

X0
80

-4
R

3A
43

26
3

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
7,

11
7.

14
 M

an
ho

le
 C

ov
er

s,
 E

xt
en

si
on

s
43

26
4

M
ea

do
rs

, A
da

m
s 

& 
Le

e,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 O

ne
 Y

ea
r R

en
ew

al
 o

f R
O

W
 B

on
d 

PU
C

O
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

Br
id

ge
43

26
5

M
r. 

Fi
rs

t A
id

 $
   

   
   

   
62

8.
07

 F
irs

t A
id

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Sy

s,
 O

ps
, P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

43
26

6
N

ea
se

 E
le

ct
ric

al
, I

nc
.

 $
   

  1
00

,8
40

.8
5 

20
17

 F
in

al
 E

st
im

at
e 

- P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
G

en
er

at
or

 P
ro

je
ct

43
26

7
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

4.
10

 U
ni

t #
90

 - 
Se

al
ed

 B
ea

m
s,

 W
ip

er
 F

lu
id

43
26

8
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
41

 F
ile

 F
ol

de
rs

, P
ap

er
 T

ow
el

s,
 T

is
su

es
, N

am
e 

Pl
at

e 
H

R
 M

an
ag

er
 - 

Ad
m

in
43

26
9

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

38
 T

op
 S

oi
l -

 W
ar

d 
4 

R
ep

ai
r

43
27

0
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
97

0.
03

 U
ni

t #
11

1 
Ba

tte
rie

s;
 U

ni
t #

11
2 

R
ep

ai
r S

ho
rts

 in
 T

ai
l L

ig
ht

s
43

27
1

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 4

1,
49

4.
17

 S
SE

S 
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

12
/2

2/
17

43
27

2
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

56
9.

50
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

: D
ec

 C
yc

le
s 

4,
 7

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

43
27

3
W

eb
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
 In

c/
Ji

ffy
 L

ub
e

 $
   

   
   

   
17

5.
19

 U
ni

t #
87

 - 
Si

gn
at

ur
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

& 
Ti

re
 R

ot
at

io
n

El
ec

tp
ym

t-1
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

71
9.

21
 O

nl
in

e 
Jo

b 
Ad

s,
 C

ar
pe

t R
ep

ai
r, 

Lu
nc

h 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g,

 C
hr

is
tm

as
 L

un
ch

eo
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

43
27

4
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/2
1/

18
43

27
5

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
00

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/2

1/
18

43
27

6
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.5

0 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
n 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/2

1/
18

43
27

7
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
31

7.
66

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/2
1/

18
AF

C
-0

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

95
5.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/2
1/

20
18

 
N

AT
-0

2
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

68
1.

31
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/2
1/

20
18

PR
-0

2
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 4

2,
30

6.
36

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/2
1/

20
18

43
27

8
Ar

ka
ns

as
 C

op
ie

r C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

3.
00

 M
on

th
ly

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

La
b

43
27

9
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

42
 I

nt
er

ne
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 &

 5
-M

i; 
D

at
a 

fo
r S

ur
ve

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

43
28

0
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
4,

71
7.

78
 G

as
:  

FL
 L

ab
, F

LT
P,

 G
ap

 C
re

ek
 G

en
, D

ix
ie

 G
en

, C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l G

en
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

ar
de

ns
 G

en
43

28
1

C
ity

 o
f N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
   

   
45

5.
00

 I
D

 B
ad

ge
s 

fo
r E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
D

ur
in

g 
20

17
43

28
2

C
ol

on
ia

l L
ife

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2.
83

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
43

28
3

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 M
ai

l S
er

vi
ce

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

09
 M

ai
le

r I
ns

er
ts

 C
AW

 B
ills

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
7

43
28

4
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

55
7.

22
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

ds
 1

, 2
, 5

43
28

5
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

68
2.

25
 N

ew
 P

rin
te

r i
n 

Ac
co

un
tin

g,
 M

on
th

ly
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
S&

E
43

28
6

D
ig

i-K
ey

 $
   

   
   

   
10

8.
56

 C
ab

le
 G

rip
s  

- S
C

AD
A 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

43
28

7
El

ec
tri

c 
M

ot
or

 S
er

vi
ce

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

81
2.

20
 A

er
at

or
 M

ot
or

 R
eb

ui
ld

 - 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

43
28

8
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

22
2.

33
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l P

S
43

28
9

EZ
Au

to
m

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

10
5.

82
 E

Z 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

er
 - 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 S

ca
da

 P
ro

je
ct

43
29

0
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

90
 U

ni
t #

94
 F

la
t R

ep
ai

r
43

29
1

Fl
ee

tm
at

ic
s 

U
SA

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
49

0.
00

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e 
14

 U
ni

ts
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
18

43
29

2
Fu

el
m

an
 $

   
   

   
9,

84
1.

10
 G

as
ol

in
e 

& 
D

ie
se

l U
til

ity
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

M
on

th
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

7

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
8

43
29

3
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
21

3.
07

 E
le

ct
ric

 H
ea

te
rs

 - 
M

cA
lm

on
t &

 S
ho

rte
r P

S
43

29
4

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
95

7.
47

 R
ep

ai
r B

oo
m

 S
w

in
g 

U
ni

t#
12

2
43

29
5

H
ilb

ur
n,

 C
al

ho
on

, H
ar

pe
r, 

Pr
un

is
ki

, e
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
1,

87
1.

80
 L

eg
al

 S
ev

ic
es

 - 
M

ar
la

r E
as

em
en

t, 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s,
 R

et
ai

ne
r

43
29

6
In

te
rD

yn
 B

M
I

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

7.
50

 E
m

ai
l C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
- B

rie
f

43
29

7
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
80

 P
at

ch
 T

ire
 U

ni
t #

95
43

29
8

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
84

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
8 

Lo
ad

s 
1/

18
/1

8 
- 1

/2
2/

18
43

29
9

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2.
68

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
10

3
43

30
0

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

 $
   

   
   

   
17

1.
45

 P
re

pa
id

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s-

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
43

30
1

M
un

ic
ip

al
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

 $
   

   
 7

1,
54

9.
50

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y,

 2
01

8 
43

30
2

M
un

ic
ip

al
 L

ea
gu

e 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

Tr
us

t
 $

   
  1

06
,3

58
.0

0 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pr

em
iu

m
 2

01
8

43
30

3
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
   

   
91

0.
18

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
I-4

40
 In

du
st

ria
l, 

W
ilc

ox
, F

L 
C

S&
E 

Bl
dg

.
43

30
4

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
12

6.
22

 I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, P

en
s,

 B
in

de
rs

, P
la

nn
er

s 
- C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

43
30

5
O

m
ni

Si
te

 $
   

   
 2

0,
70

0.
00

 W
ire

le
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

 2
01

8 
- 6

9 
O

m
ni

 D
ev

ic
es

43
30

6
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
27

8.
43

 M
an

ho
le

 C
on

e 
& 

R
is

er
 W

ar
d 

1
43

30
7

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

35
2.

48
 I

nk
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, B
at

te
rie

s,
 C

om
p 

Bo
ok

s,
 B

ow
ls

 - 
C

S&
E 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
43

30
8

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

38
 D

irt
 - 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

5
43

30
9

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
2,

69
9.

59
 R

ep
ai

r 5
55

D
5 

Fo
rd

 B
ac

kh
oe

43
31

0
Pu

rv
is

 In
du

st
rie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

73
0.

79
 G

ea
rb

ox
 fo

r M
au

m
el

le
 P

la
nt

 C
la

rif
ie

r
43

31
1

S&
W

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

al
es

 $
   

   
   

   
99

4.
09

 N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s 
- 6

 C
as

es
 - 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
43

31
2

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

1.
94

 S
oc

ke
t S

et
 C

up
 S

ta
in

le
ss

 S
te

el
 - 

TV
 C

am
er

a
43

31
3

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

11
9.

36
 5

0'
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

H
os

e 
fo

r C
ar

 W
as

h
43

31
4

Te
rm

in
ix

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
98

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t S
er

vi
ce

43
31

5
U

nd
er

ca
r

 $
   

   
   

   
51

6.
84

 U
ni

t #
12

7 
- B

ra
ke

 S
ho

es
, P

ad
s,

 R
ea

r W
he

el
 C

yl
in

de
rs

, M
as

te
r C

yl
in

de
r

43
31

6
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
21

5.
31

 A
m

m
on

ia
 B

uf
fe

r &
 S

ta
nd

ar
d,

 B
uf

fe
r W

at
er

, F
ec

al
 C

ol
i B

ro
th

 - 
La

b
43

31
7

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
1,

49
0.

98
 M

on
th

ly
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 U
se

 
43

31
8

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 1
1,

24
1.

13
 B

io
-S

ol
id

s 
R

em
ov

al
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 fo

r 1
/1

-1
/1

5 
an

d 
M

on
th

ly
 D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r 
Fa

ul
kn

er
,  

M
au

m
el

le
, W

hi
te

 O
ak

, V
ac

C
on

s,
 S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

5-
M

i, 
43

31
9

W
in

ds
tre

am
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

89
0.

15
 M

on
th

ly
 M

au
m

el
le

 In
te

rn
et

 &
 P

ho
ne

43
32

0
VO

ID
 C

H
EC

K
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

C
H

EC
K 

AL
IG

N
M

EN
T

43
32

1
Li

gh
t B

ul
b 

Sh
op

pe
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
7.

50
 M

ic
ro

sc
op

e 
Li

gh
t B

ul
bs

43
32

2
AF

LA
C

 $
   

   
   

2,
18

6.
90

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

43
32

3
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

42
8.

94
 G

re
as

e 
H

au
lin

g 
FL

TP
43

32
4

Am
er

ic
an

 V
an

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

8.
01

 4
 P

oc
ke

t B
oo

k 
R

ac
k 

 U
ni

t#
10

4
43

32
5

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

2.
74

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
  F

LT
P

43
32

6
Ar

k a
ns

as
 D

em
oc

ra
t G

az
et

te
 $

   
   

   
   

24
0.

00
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
1-

Ye
ar

 A
dm

in
43

32
7

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.8

0 
Fi

na
l B

ill 
D

is
co

nn
ec

te
d 

La
nd

 L
in

es
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

, 5
-M

i, 
G

at
e

43
32

8
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
   

70
4.

83
 D

at
a 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Ba

uc
um

 P
ik

e,
 C

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

& 
C

AW
43

32
9

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

48
0.

00
 S

C
AD

A 
C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 L

ak
e

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
8

43
33

0
BC

S,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

47
8.

96
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t M

ot
or

 G
at

e 
3 

FL
43

33
1

C
ab

ot
 F

lo
ris

t, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

24
4.

60
 F

lo
w

er
s 

fo
r E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ea

th
 &

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

te
pf

at
he

r D
ea

th
43

33
2

C
ap

ito
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

36
5.

89
 R

ep
la

ce
 T

ee
th

 o
n 

Tr
ac

kh
oe

 K
X8

0-
4

43
33

3
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

   
70

7.
52

 F
as

t P
lu

gs
, 9

0-
D

eg
re

e 
Be

nd
 - 

R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

d 
1

43
33

4
C

um
m

in
s 

M
id

-S
ou

th
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
1,

71
9.

16
 F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

G
en

 S
et

 F
ul

l S
er

vi
ce

 #
1 

an
d 

#2
 

43
33

5
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 C
om

pu
te

r N
et

w
or

k 
C

on
su

lti
ng

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

18
43

33
6

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 $
   

   
   

   
63

2.
26

 S
C

AD
A 

Sy
st

em
 P

ar
ts

 F
L 

& 
5-

M
i

43
33

7
Ec

ot
ec

h 
En

te
rp

ris
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

61
9.

10
 S

od
iu

m
 H

yd
ro

xi
de

 S
ol

ut
io

n 
- F

L
43

33
8

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 3

6,
47

3.
55

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
Au

st
in

 L
ak

es
, 5

-M
i -

 G
at

e,
 In

flu
en

t, 
#1

, N
or

th
, S

ou
th

, T
ra

m
m

el
 

Es
ta

te
s,

 R
ix

ie
/H

w
y1

61
, C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, M

id
st

at
e,

 M
cA

lm
on

t, 
Fr

on
tie

r D
r.,

 E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

/4
6t

h 
St

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

/J
ud

y,
 E

ur
ek

a 
G

ar
de

ns
 R

d,
 Q

ua
pa

w
, M

ar
ch

e'
43

33
9

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l T
ec

hn
ic

al
 (E

vo
qu

a)
 $

   
   

 1
1,

05
9.

13
 4

0 
H

P 
M

ot
or

 M
od

ul
e 

fo
r 5

-M
i P

rim
ar

y 
La

go
on

s
43

34
0

Ex
pr

es
s 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

tra
l

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
44

 F
ul

l S
er

vi
ce

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t#
80

43
34

1
EZ

Au
to

m
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

8.
00

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 S

C
AD

A 
- I

np
ut

 M
od

ul
e

43
34

2
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

6,
81

1.
72

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
- D

ec
. C

yc
le

 9
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
43

34
3

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
52

7.
48

 C
ab

le
 A

ss
em

bl
ys

 a
nd

 F
re

ig
ht

 T
V#

2
43

34
4

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
2,

87
4.

38
 T

ra
ck

ho
e 

w
ith

 B
re

ak
er

 T
hr

ee
 W

ee
k 

R
en

ta
l -

 W
ar

d 
1 

R
ep

ai
r

43
34

5
In

du
st

ria
l E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
Su

pp
ly

 $
   

   
   

   
41

0.
63

 3
-P

ha
se

 V
ol

ta
ge

 M
on

ito
rs

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y 

PS
, H

ar
ris

 In
du

st
ria

l P
S 

& 
Tr

uc
k 

St
oc

k
43

34
6

Ja
ck

 T
yl

er
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
7.

37
 F

lo
at

 W
ei

gh
ts

 fo
r P

um
p 

St
at

io
ns

43
34

7
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
4,

37
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

19
 L

oa
ds

 1
/2

3/
18

 - 
1/

29
/1

8
43

34
8

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
15

3.
73

 T
ire

 P
at

ch
, O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t #

11
6;

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t#
94

43
34

9
Ke

el
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

24
2.

04
 R

ep
ai

rs
 to

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 C

hl
or

in
e 

Pi
pi

ng
 (P

VC
, B

al
l V

al
ve

s,
 E

lb
ow

s)
43

35
0

L 
& 

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 $
   

   
   

1,
01

6.
17

 W
in

te
r G

lo
ve

s-
Al

l C
S 

C
re

w
s,

 M
an

ho
le

 H
oo

ks
, D

uc
t T

ap
e,

 W
or

k 
G

lo
ve

s
43

35
1

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

   
   

30
5.

78
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

38
12

B 
N

on
a,

 F
L 

Ad
m

in
43

35
2

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 $
   

   
   

   
21

0.
76

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

G
as

 fo
r F

L 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s 

an
d 

Ea
r P

lu
gs

43
35

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

 $
   

   
   

   
12

9.
78

 M
ob

ile
 P

ow
er

 U
ni

t#
11

9,
 B

ra
ke

 F
lu

id
, M

ot
or

 O
il,

 U
ni

t#
12

7,
 H

ea
dl

ig
ht

 C
ap

su
le

 
U

ni
t#

11
8,

 G
re

as
e 

5-
M

i
43

35
4

Pa
ne

ra
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

11
2.

84
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
es

1/
9/

18
 M

ee
tin

g
43

35
5

C
oo

p'
s 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
00

 R
ef

un
d 

of
 P

er
m

it 
Fe

e 
(3

' R
ep

ai
r, 

no
 p

er
m

it 
re

qu
ire

d)
43

35
6

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

45
6.

88
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
al

an
t, 

Pr
ec

as
t R

in
g,

 R
is

er
, C

on
cr

et
e 

M
H

 C
on

e 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
ds

 1
 &

 5

43
35

7
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
51

9.
03

 I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, P

ap
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s,
 K

itc
he

n 
Su

pp
lie

s,
 A

dd
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
 T

ap
e,

 P
en

ci
ls

, 
Ta

bs
, B

in
de

rs
 (A

dm
in

, L
ab

, P
re

tre
at

m
en

t)
43

35
8

Pe
tty

 C
as

h
 $

   
   

   
   

42
1.

73
 W

in
ch

, C
le

an
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s,
 M

em
o 

Bo
ok

s,
 V

al
ve

, K
itc

he
n 

Su
pp

lie
s,

 B
ea

rin
g 

G
re

as
e,

 H
ea

te
r, 

H
os

e 
M

en
de

r, 
Sh

op
 V

ac
 C

ar
tri

dg
e 

Fi
lte

r, 
D

ril
l B

its
, C

lip
 B

oa
rd

s
43

35
9

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
- B

illi
ng

 $
   

   
   

   
11

6.
92

 P
os

ta
ge

 S
ta

m
ps

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
8

43
36

0
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
76

 D
irt

 - 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
d 

1
43

36
1

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
 4

8,
85

4.
15

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
, D

ec
. C

yc
le

 9
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
43

36
2

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

18
6.

08
 G

ra
ve

l H
au

lin
g 

to
 2

9t
h 

St
43

36
3

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
76

6.
40

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 H
an

d 
Sa

ni
tiz

er
, D

e-
Ic

er
, L

ub
ric

an
t, 

Ti
ss

ue
43

36
4

Th
e 

Pr
in

te
r D

oc
to

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
8.

10
 P

rin
te

r R
ep

ai
r, 

R
ep

la
ce

 D
ru

m
 - 

Ad
m

in
43

36
5

Tu
rn

er
 H

ol
di

ng
s,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
62

3.
26

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Ju
gs

 &
 C

ap
s 

- A
ll 

Pl
an

ts
 a

nd
 In

du
st

rie
s

43
36

6
W

eb
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
 In

c/
Ji

ffy
 L

ub
e

 $
   

   
   

   
11

8.
04

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
U

ni
t #

11
9

43
36

7
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8.
76

 D
ow

ns
ta

irs
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

- M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n

43
36

8
Xy

le
m

 D
ew

at
er

in
g 

So
lu

tio
ns

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
7,

69
7.

08
 O

ne
 M

on
th

 P
um

p 
R

en
ta

l M
au

m
el

le
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 $
  1

,2
56

,3
59

.9
1 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/7

/1
8

 $
   

  1
72

,5
70

.0
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/2

1/
18

 $
   

  1
20

,9
17

.7
5 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
30

8,
46

3.
72

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

TO
TA

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

AS
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
1,

85
8,

33
6.

38
$ 

 

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 C

A
SH

 D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
20

16
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

D
Ja

nu
ar

y 
31

, 2
01

8



D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T
TO

FR
O

M
1/

3/
20

18
11

2,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 1

/3
/1

8
1/

8/
20

18
17

2,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
1/

7,
 P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 1
/9

1/
12

/2
01

8
36

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 1

/8
/1

8-
1/

12
/1

8
1/

18
/2

01
8

33
3,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 1
/1

8/
18

1/
22

/2
01

8
12

0,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
1/

21
, P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 1
/2

3
1/

26
/2

01
8

29
7,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 1
/2

2/
18

-1
/2

6/
18

1/
31

/2
01

8
14

9,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 1

/3
1/

18
1/

31
/2

01
8

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
Se

w
er

R
eq

ui
re

d 
M

on
th

ly
 T

ra
ns

fe
r

1/
31

/2
01

8
42

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
Se

w
er

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
M

on
th

s 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

1,
63

3,
56

6.
67

$ 
 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
FU

N
D

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S
Ja

nu
ar

y 
31

, 2
01

8

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Pa
ge

 1



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2018 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for January 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 





















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 

DIVERSION OF MAUMELLE WASTEWATER TO THE WHITE OAK BAYOU WTP 
 

 
This item was tabled at the January 2018 meeting and involves the engineering services 
agreement with Crist Engineers, Inc. for design and construction phase engineering services 
for the Diversion of Maumelle Wastewater to the White Oak Bayou WTP. 
 
Edits have been made to the engineering services agreement in accordance with directives 
from the Committee to the Engineer to engage Marlar Engineering Company, Inc. and to 
generally describe the Scope of Work that Marlar Engineering company, Inc. will be engaged 
to perform. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Crist Engineers, Inc. for engineering services 
related to the diversion of Maumelle wastewater to the White Oak Bayou WTP.  

 
 
 
 

  



Page 1 of 13 

AGREEMENT 
 

Between 
 

THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE,  
 

And 
 

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC. 
 

For 
 

DESIGN and CONSTRUCTION PHASE ENGINEERING SERVICES  
WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

 
MAUMELLE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WHITE OAK WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

PLANT AND COUNTS MASSIE ROAD PUMP STATION 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this ____ day of _________________, 20___ by and 
between THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE (Owner) of the 
City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, and CRIST ENGINEERS, INC. (Engineer): 
 
 WITNESSETH THAT: 
 
 WHEREAS, The OWNER operates the wastewater treatment and collection system for the 
City of North Little Rock and the City of Maumelle, Arkansas. 
 
 WHEREAS, A Report of Consolidation Feasibility Assessment dated September 18, 2015, 
was prepared by Central Arkansas Water to evaluate the consolidation of the water systems of 
Maumelle Water Management and Central Arkansas Water.  Through formal action of Central 
Arkansas Water, Maumelle Water Management and North Little Rock, Maumelle Water 
Management, the wastewater collection and treatment system were consolidated with the Owner on 
March 1, 2016. 
 
 WHEREAS, The consolidation included a wastewater treatment plant with a capacity of 3.5 
MGD located in Maumelle, Arkansas.  The treatment plant includes an influent pump station, primary 
and secondary equalization facilities, activated sludge biological treatment process, secondary 
clarification, and chlorine disinfection.  Sludge is processed through aerobic treatment and drying 
beds are used to dewater the waste sludge prior to disposal. 
 
 WHEREAS, it is desirable that an agreement be executed providing for engineering services 
for design and construction of the Project with Engineer also engaging Marlar Engineering Company 
to perform a portion of the serevices as outlined in Exhibit “A”; and, 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, The Owner desires to decommission the Maumelle Wastewater 
Treatment Plant and provide improvements to the influent pump station and equalization facilities to 
convey the wastewater to the White Oak Basin collection and treatment system.  Improvements will 
also include modification to the pump station near the vicinity of Counts Massie Road and Country 
Club Parkway and improvements to the White Oak Pump Station. 



Page 2 of 13 

 
 The scope of the required engineering services and other conditions of employment are as 
follows:  
  

Section 1 - Engineering Services: PLANNING and DESIGN 
 
 The work covered by Section 1 of this Agreement includes those services required during 
the planning and design phase of the Project. 
 
 After authorization to proceed, Engineer together with Marlar as outlined in Exhibit “A”, will 
conduct the following tasks: 
 
1.1 Project Kickoff Meeting 
 

Objective: To ascertain OWNER stakeholder expectation of project success.  
 
Assumptions: 
 
1.1.11 None 

 
Subtasks: 

 
1.1.12 Upon receipt of notice-to-proceed, the ENGINEER will plan, schedule and convene 

a project kick-off meeting/workshop. The purpose of the workshop and its planning 
is to: 

 
 Establish project stakeholder list 
 Solicit stakeholder participation in the project 
 Establish project outcomes that will assist the project in becoming a success in 

the minds of all stakeholders 
 Establish stakeholder expectation as to what the project is about (contracted 

scope or otherwise) 
 Develop a project work plan that outlines the objectives of the project, team 

members, schedule, and contract. 
 

1.1.13 Prior to the Workshop, the ENGINEER will confer with OWNER to plan the agenda 
of the workshop and develop the initial list of project stakeholders that should attend. 
 

1.1.14 It is anticipated that the workshop can be convened on-site as it could be coupled 
with an initial site overview tour that will acquaint project team members with the 
physical specifics of the project. 
 

1.1.15 ENGINEER will prepare meeting minutes of the workshop and distribute to all 
participants. 
 

1.1.16 The ENGINEER will prepare a detail project schedule with key milestone dates. 
 



Page 3 of 13 

1.1.17 The ENGINEER will document the above work on this Task in a Technical 
Memorandum (TM) entitled, Project Objectives and Goals. 

 
Deliverables: 
 
1.1.18 Workshop minutes containing OWNER stakeholder’s expectations of project 

success and action plan that will assist the team in meeting the expectation 
 

1.1.19 Project Objectives and Goals DRAFT (PDF Only) 
 
1.1.20 Project Objectives and Goals FINAL (PDF Only) 
 

1.2 Topographical Land Surveying Services 
 

Objective:  Conduct a survey to ascertain topographic features necessary to conduct 
preliminary and final design services. 

 
Assumptions:  
 
1.2.1 OWNER shall provide all available PAGIS files and GIS assets in shapefile and 

database format for us in the survey preparation. 
 

1.2.2 Topographic and planimetric survey information shall be acquired utilizing PAGIS 
control monumentation on State Plane North Zone coordinate system. 

 
1.2.3 Survey extents will be defined and agreed to by the OWNER. 
 
1.2.4 No property boundary survey is included in this work.  Platting may be required for 

the City of Maumelle as part of the site plan approval, which will require a legal 
description and survey of the property to be prepared by OWNER under separate 
contract. 

 
1.2.5 Easements are not included in the scope of work. 

 

Subtask: 
 
1.2.6 ENGINEER will establish local project control monumentation at the project site with 

horizontal and vertical elevation set to the nearest one-hundredth of a foot. 
 

1.2.7 Provide contours at 1-ft. intervals, with error less than 0.5-ft. of an interval. 
 
1.2.8 Provide descriptors, spot elevations, and geometric configuration of all surface 

features including, valves, structures, sidewalks, building outlines, structure outlines, 
pavement edges, and similar features to depict surface features. 

 
1.2.9 Identify natural and manmade surface features such as drainage swales and drain 

structures including trees with a caliper greater than 6-in. in diameter. 
 
1.2.10 Establish perimeter outline of thick wooded areas. 



Page 4 of 13 

 
1.2.11 Designate FEMA flood zones and base flood elevations with proper reference to 

regulatory maps. 
 

Deliverables: 
 

1.2.12 AutoCAD drawing (Electronic Format DWG) 
 

1.3 System Capacity Analysis and Improvement Alternatives 
 

Objective:  Perform hydraulic modeling analysis utilizing the OWNER’s existing White Oak 
Basin InfoWorks collection system model to develop an optimized scenario for the collection 
system and treatment capacity utilizing Maumelle Pump Station improvements in 
conjunction with the wet weather equalization basin improvements.  

 
Assumptions: 
 
1.3.1. OWNER to provide a copy of the existing collection system model, supporting files, 

and summary of changes to the model since it was developed in 2011 as part of the 
Wastewater Master Plan. 
 

1.3.2. OWNER will conduct rainfall and flow monitoring data in the Maumelle and White 
Oak collection system to supplement hydraulic modeling.  Equipment installation, 
data collection, and QA/QC activities of the collected data will be conducted by the 
OWNER or designated consultant. 

 
1.3.3. Rainfall and flow monitoring data located in the Maumelle collection system will be 

utilized to develop flow parameters for incorporation in the InfoWorks model. Rainfall 
and flow monitoring data located in the White Oak collection system will be utilized 
to verify the existing flow parameters included in the InfoWorks model. These 
comparisons will be presented to the OWNER, although no revision of flows or 
recalibration efforts of the model is included. The model will remain calibrated to 
2011 flows incorporating capital improvements to current date. 

 
1.3.4. Portions of the Maumelle collection system will be added to the InfoWorks model 

only to the extent necessary to appropriately load flows in the model. Required 
infrastructure data will be provided by the OWNER.  

 
1.3.5. OWNER shall provide ENGINEER with the collected rainfall and flow monitoring 

data, pump station information, and the record drawing/GIS information for the 
collection system modifications to be added to the InfoWorks model that have been 
completed since the 2011 Masterplan. ENGINEER shall rely on accuracy of the 
OWNER provided data to conduct the system capacity analysis. 

 
Subtasks: 
 
1.3.6. The ENGINEER will support the rainfall and flow monitoring data collection, 

including proposing flow monitoring locations and review of data collected during the 
first week of monitoring to confirm that site hydraulics are adequate for collection of 



Page 5 of 13 

quality data. The ENGINEER will continue to review data bi-weekly throughout the 
monitoring period. 
 

1.3.7. Update existing White Oak InfoWorks model to existing conditions including: 
 

1.3.7.1. Conversion of the model from InfoWorks CS to InfoWorks ICM.  
1.3.7.2. Incorporation of areas of growth since the 2011 model. Using GIS data 

(provided by the OWNER) and aerial photography, the extents of the 
collection system in the White Oak area will be reviewed relative to 
information used in the 2011 model. Areas of growth will be incorporated 
based on the model’s existing flow parameters. 

1.3.7.3. Incorporation of completed capital infrastructure improvement projects since 
2011. Up to 4 projects are assumed. OWNER to provide GIS data or record 
drawings of completed projects.  

1.3.7.4. Verification of model configuration for Shillcutt Pump Station and White Oak 
Pump Station relative to current operation based information provided by 
the OWNER, which may include pump settings, observed runtime and flow 
data, drawdown testing information. 

1.3.7.5. Comparison of model-predicted results and observed flow monitoring data 
to be conducted in 2018. No revision of flow or recalibration efforts is 
included. 

 
1.3.8. Incorporate existing Maumelle WWTP Pump Station and wet-weather equalization 

basin into InfoWorks model. This includes incorporation of portions of the gravity 
sewer system only to the extent necessary to appropriately load flows in the model. 
Flows parameters will be developed for the Maumelle collection system utilizing the 
rainfall and flow monitoring data collected by the OWNER. The approach to 
developing the flow parameters will be consistent with the approaches utilized in the 
2011 model development. 
 

1.3.9. Using the updated InfoWorks Model, the ENGINEER will analyze three (3) 
configurations for utilizing the existing Maumelle Pump Station, routed to the 
proposed equalization basins and/or to the White Oak system.  Analysis will be 
conducted under average dry-weather wastewater flow and up to three wet-weather 
wastewater flow scenarios (design storms), as determined in conjunction with the 
OWNER.  The analysis will assess the available conveyance and treatment 
capacity, identify hydraulic capacity restrictions, and assist the OWNER in 
developing a preferred improvement alternative. 

 
1.3.10. Using the preferred alternative of the Maumelle Pump Station and the equalization 

basins developed in Subtask 1.4.9, the ENGINEER will utilize the InfoWorks model 
to perform a system analysis for future development/ growth conditions for average 
dry-weather wastewater and peak wet-weather wastewater flows. Future conditions 
are assumed to be those defined in the 2011 Wastewater Master Plan.  

 
1.3.11. Develop probable estimate of costs for the preferred option. 
 
Deliverables: 
 



Page 6 of 13 

1.3.12. Draft Technical Memorandum of model results, schematic of pump stations and 
equalization basin improvements, and estimate of probable construction cost. (5 
Copies + PDF) 
 

1.3.13. Presentation of Draft Technical memorandum to OWNER 
 
1.3.14. Final Technical Memorandum that will incorporate staff comments (5 Copies + PDF). 
 

1.4 Submit design documents of the selected alternative in Section 1.4 to Committee for review 
and approval. 
 

1.5 Prepare construction drawings, specifications, and other contract documents, and prepare 
a final opinion of probable construction cost based on the final design of the Project. 
 

1.6 Engineer will provide copies of detailed drawings, specifications, and contract documents for 
use by Owner and appropriate State and local agencies from whom approval of the Project 
must be obtained. 
 

1.7 Attend meetings with Owner to present and review the findings, recommendations, and costs 
pertaining to the Project and to answer questions and attend other meetings concerning the 
Project as may be scheduled by Owner. 

 
Section 2 - Engineering Services: CONSTRUCTION 

 
 The work covered by Section 2 of this Agreement includes those services required during 
the construction phase of the Project. 
 
 After authorization to proceed, Engineer will: 
 
2.1 Prepare and distribute advertisements for bids, communicate with prospective bidders as 

required, conduct a pre-bid conference should such become necessary, provide technical 
interpretation of the drawings and specifications, prepare addenda as required, attend the 
bid opening, tabulate bids, provide an engineering analysis of the bids received, and assist 
in the preparation of documents for award of contracts.   Bid tabulations and supporting 
documents will be prepared and submitted to Owner for approval and authorization of 
contract award. 

 
2.2 Attend a preconstruction conference scheduled by Owner and prepare and issue notice to 

the contractor to proceed with construction. 
 
2.3 Furnish engineers to make periodic visits to the site to observe the progress and quality of 

the executed work and to determine in general if the work is proceeding in accordance with 
the contract documents.  In performing these services, Engineer will endeavor to protect 
Owner against deficiencies in the work of the contractor, but Engineer cannot guarantee the 
performance of the contractor, nor be responsible for the actual supervision of construction 
operations or for the safety measures that contractors take or should take. 

 
2.4 Review samples, catalog data, schedules, shop drawings, laboratory, shop and mill tests of 

material and equipment and other data which the contractor submits.  This review is for the 



Page 7 of 13 

benefit of Owner to ensure general conformance with the design concept of the project and 
general compliance by the contractor with the information given in the contract documents.  
It does not relieve the contractor of any responsibility such as dimensions to be confirmed 
and correlated at the job site, appropriate safety measures to protect workers and the public, 
or the necessity to construct a complete and workable facility in accordance with the contract 
documents. 

 
2.5 Review and verify contractor's progress payment requests and furnish Owner any necessary 

certifications as to payments to contractors and suppliers; assemble written guarantees 
which are required by the contract documents; review contractor's final payment request and 
make written recommendations to Owner. 

 
2.6 Attend, in company with Owner's representative, a final inspection of the Project as 

scheduled by all parties. This inspection will be for conformance with the design concept of 
the Project and compliance with the contract documents. When appropriate, Engineer will 
notify Owner in writing that the project is complete, constructed in accordance with the 
approved drawings and specifications, and ready for final payment. 

 
2.7 Consult and advise with Owner, issue all ·instructions to the contractor requested by Owner 

and will prepare necessary contract change orders for approval of Owner and others on a 
timely basis. 

 
2.8 Furnish the services of a Resident Observer (Resident) who will represent Engineer on the 

job site while the work is in progress.  The Resident will observe and monitor the construction 
work and will call to the attention of the contractor the failure of work or materials to conform 
with the Drawings and Specifications that he observes.   He will keep records of materials 
and quantities of work accomplished and will assist in the review of monthly estimates of 
work accomplished to serve as basis for monthly progress payments to contractor(s).  He 
will set baseline and grade reference points as required by the contract documents to define 
location of the work.   Engineer's personnel assigned to duties as Resident are subject to 
approval by Owner. 

 
2.9 Provide Owner with one paper and one electronic (in AutoCAD format) copy of record 

drawings for the completed project. Such drawings will be based upon construction record 
provided by the contractor during construction and reviewed by the Resident and compared 
with the Resident's construction diary. 

  



Page 8 of 13 

Section 3 - Payment for Engineering Services 
 
 For services rendered above, including any services performed by Marlar or any other 
subcontractor or party engaged by Engineer, Owner shall pay Engineer as follows: 
 
3.1 An amount equal to 10.5 percent of the Construction Cost for Basic Services and 

Construction Project Observation. This amount includes compensation for Engineer's 
Services and services of Engineer's Consultants, if any. The percentage of Construction 
Cost noted herein accounts for labor, overhead, profit, and reimbursable expenses. 

 
3.2 As a basis for payment to Engineer, Construction Cost will be based on one or more of the 

following determinations with precedence in the order listed for Work designed or specified 
by Engineer: 

 
3.2.1 For Work designed or specified and incorporated in the completed Project, the actual 

final cost of the work performed by Contractor at project completion. 
 

3.2.2 For Work designed or specified but not constructed, the lowest bona fide Bid 
received from a qualified bidder for such Work; or, if the Work is not bid, the lowest 
bona fide negotiated proposal for such Work. 

 
3.2.3 For Work designed or specified but not constructed upon which no such Bid or 

proposal is received, Engineer's most recent opinion of probable Construction Cost. 
 
3.2.4 Labor furnished by Owner for the Project will be included in the Construction Cost 

at current market rates including a reasonable allowance for overhead and profit.  
Materials and equipment furnished by Owner will be included at current market 
prices. 

 
3.2.5 No deduction is to be made from Engineer's compensation on account of any 

penalty, liquidated damages, or other amounts withheld from payments to 
Contractor(s). 

 
3.3 Progress payments: 
 

3.3.1 Section 1.2 Services - Topographical Land Surveying 
 

The OWNER shall compensate the ENGINEER for the following based upon the 
schedule outlined below for Section 1.2.  For work done by the ENGINEER at the 
hourly billing rate, the hourly rate is for compensating the category of the individual 
performing the work, for all time directly chargeable to the project plus actual out-of-
pocket expense cost in accordance with the Hourly Billing Rate Schedule included 
in this Section. 

 
  



Page 9 of 13 

Each task amount provided below is an estimate, the not to exceed value is based 
upon the aggregate of the task items by phase; therefore, the exact task amount 
shown on the invoice may vary from what is shown. 

 
Topographical Land Surveying     $10,000 

 
 3.3.2 Section 1.3 - System Capacity Analysis and Improvement Alternatives  
  

Compensation for Section 1.3 – System Capacity Analysis and Improvement 
Alternatives shall be for all labor and expenses in the lump sum amount of $45,000.  
The lump sum amount will be invoiced to the client on a percent complete basis for 
the scope of work defined in Section 1.3. 

 
3.3.3 Sections 1.6, 1.7, All of Section 2, EXCEPT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

OBSERVATION) 
 
The total fee for the project for the Basic Service stage is 6.5 percent of the 
construction cost as defined in this Section. 
 

Stage of Basic Services Percent of Base Fee 

Schematic Design 15% 

Design Development 50% 

Construction Documents 75% 

Bidding, Negotiating, Award, 
Construction Contract 80% 

Construction Administration 95% 

Project Close-Out 100% 

 
3.3.4 The portion of the amounts billed for Engineer's services which is on account of the 

Percentage of Construction Cost will be based upon Engineer's estimate of the 
proportion of the total services actually completed during the billing period to the 
Percentage of Construction Cost. 

 
3.3.5 Upon conclusion of each phase of Services, Owner shall pay such additional 

amount, if any, as may be necessary to bring total compensation percentage in line 
with the actual Construction Cost. 

 
3.3.6 Section 2 – Construction Project Observation 
 
 The OWNER shall pay the ENGINEER based upon a labor and expense basis in 

accordance with hourly rate schedule in Section 3.3.10 not to exceed 4.0 percent of 
the completed construction cost as defined in this Section.  An invoice will be 
prepared based upon a percent complete of the construction contract. 



Page 10 of 13 

 
3.3.7 It is understood and agreed that the above stated fee for services is based upon the 

construction contract time allowed in the contract documents.   In the event that 
construction-related services are required under this Agreement beyond the 
established maximum construction contract period, Engineer shall be compensated 
using the procedure given in paragraph 3.3.10. 
 

3.3.8 For additional services beyond the scope of this Agreement, an amount equal to the 
cumulative hours charged to the Assignment by each class of Engineer's employees 
times Standard Hourly Rates for each applicable billing class for all services 
performed on the Assignment.   Engineer shall be reimbursed for other direct costs 
related to the work including travel, subsistence, lodging, telephone, printing, 
expendable supplies, and Engineer's consultant's charges, if any. Payment shall be 
made in the form of periodic payments for services rendered up to the date of the 
billing. 
 

3.3.9 Payment for engineering services under this agreement shall be made within 30 
days after submittal of an acceptable invoice by Engineer. If any of the work 
designed or specified is suspended for an extended period of time or abandoned as 
a result of orders from Owner, Engineer shall be paid for work actually completed 
with payment based insofar as possible upon the fees established herein. Listed 
amounts exclude any sales tax or use fees as may be charged against professional 
fees after the date of this agreement. 

 
3.3.10 Compensation of Hourly Rate Services 
 

For work done by the ENGINEER at the hourly billing rate for the category of the 
individual performing the work, for all time directly chargeable to the project plus 
actual out-of-pocket expense cost. The ENGINEER's schedule of Hourly Billing 
Rates as follows: 
 

  



Page 11 of 13 

HOURLY BILLING RATE SCHEDULE 
 

Classification       Rate 
Principal Engineer II      $171.00 
Principal Engineer I      $147.00 
Electrical Engineer II      $137.00 
Electrical Engineer I      $109.00 
Staff Engineer II       $120.00 
Staff Engineer I       $87.00 
Survey Technician Office     $78.00 
Survey Technician Field      $123.00 
Engineering Technician      $93.00 
Construction Observer II     $91.00 
Construction Observer I      $82.00 
CAD Draftsman II      $81.00 
CAD Draftsman I      $64.00 
Office Manager       $82.00 
Office Services       $37.00 
 
Outside Professional Services     Actual Cost 
 
Expenses 
OWNER shall reimburse the ENGINEER for qualified expenses directly related to 
project cost such as, but not limited to airfare, mileage, meals and hotel, associated 
with travel, printing, plan reproduction, phone, fax, shipping, courier, and expenses 
directly attributable to project execution. Expenses will be itemized on the invoice. 
 
ENGINEER shall have the right to equitably adjust Hourly Rate Schedule not more 
than once annually. 
 

3.4 Time Period of Performance 
 

The time periods for the performance of ENGINEER's services as set forth in Article 2 of 
said Agreement are as follows: 

 
The time period of performance are as follows: 

 
Item Calendar Days from NTP 

Project Kickoff Meeting 20 
Site Survey 45 
Geotechnical Investigation (Owner Procured) 60 
System Capacity Analysis and Improvements 150 
50% Design Services Phase 270 
90% and 100% Design Services Phase 360 
Bidding and Award Phase 420 
Construction Phase Services 900 

 
Section 4 - Termination 



Page 12 of 13 

 
 Owner may terminate this Agreement at any time by notice in writing to Engineer. If this 
Agreement is terminated by Owner as provided herein, Engineer shall be compensated for the actual 
work performed to that date of notification. 
 

Section 5 - Exclusions 
 
 It is hereby understood and agreed by the Parties hereto that the services of Engineer do 
not include: 
 
5.1 Subsurface exploration or soil borings or their geotechnical considerations. 

 
5.2 Property surveys for the purpose of establishing land lines, boundary lines, or lines 

establishing political subdivisions or easements.  Costs or fees associated with preparing or 
securing easements or land rights. 

 
5.3 Testing of construction materials or equipment ultimately used by the contractor(s) within the 

scope of the Project. 
 
5.4 Publication of any Legal Notices as may be associated with the Project. 
 
5.5 Services by legal counsel, bond counsel, fiscal agent, appraiser, or abstract company. 
 
5.6 Fees as may be charged by local, state, or federal agencies in the process of the 

implementation of the project.  Costs associated with environmental studies required to 
secure state or federal permits or licenses.  Costs or fees charged for crossing, use, or right-
of-way as might be charged by a railroad or public utility. 

 
Section 6 - Other Provisions 

 
6.1 Engineer's opinions of probable Construction Cost provided for herein are to be made on the 

basis of Engineer's experience and qualifications and represent Engineer's best judgement 
as an experienced and qualified professional generally familiar with the industry.  However, 
since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services 
furnished by others, or over the Contractor's methods of determining prices, or over 
competitive bidding or market conditions, Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that 
proposals, bids, or actual Construction cost will not vary from opinions of probable 
Construction Cost prepared by Engineer. 

 
6.2 During the Construction Phase, Engineer shall not supervise, direct, or have control over 

Contractor's work, nor shall Engineer have authority over or responsibility for the means, 
methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected by the Contractor, 
for safety precautions and programs incident to the Contractor's work in progress, nor for 
any failure of the Contractor to comply with laws and regulations applicable to Contractor's 
furnishing and performing the Work. Engineer neither guarantees the performance of any 
Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor's failure to furnish and perform the 
Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 



Page 13 of 13 

6.3 All Project construction drawings and specifications provided or furnished by Engineer to 
Owner pursuant to this Agreement are instruments of service in respect to the Project, and 
Engineer shall retain an ownership and property interest therein, including the right to reuse 
by and at the discretion of Engineer, whether or not the Project is completed. Owner may 
make and retain copies for information and reference in connection with the use and 
occupancy of the Project by Owner and others; however, such documents are not intended 
or represented to be suitable for reuse by Owner or others on extensions of the Project, or 
on any other undertaking. Any such use without written verification or adaptation by Engineer 
for the specific purpose intended shall be at Owner's sole risk and without liability or legal 
exposure to Engineer or Engineer's consultants.  Any such verification or adaptation will 
entitle Engineer to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by Owner and Engineer. 

 
6.4 Engineer shall be responsible for the technical accuracy of its services, data, and documents 

resulting therefrom and for the services of any other party performing any portion of the 
services described herein.  Engineer shall correct such deficiencies without additional 
compensation, except to the extent that such action is directly attributable to deficiencies in 
information furnished by Owner. 

 
6.5 This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their partners, heirs, successors, 

administrators and assigns; and neither party shall assign, sublet or transfer his interest in 
this agreement without the prior written consent of the other party hereto. 

 
Section 7 - Execution 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner has caused these presents to be executed in its behalf by 
its duly authorized representatives, and the said Engineer by its duly authorized representatives, and 
the Parties hereto have set their hands and seals on the date heretofore set out in the beginning. 
 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Attest:  
 
 
_________________________________________ _______________________________ 
 
 
_________________________________________ _______________________________ 
 (Name and Title) (Name and Title) 
 
 
CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.  
 
Attest:  
 
 
 
_________________________________________ _______________________________ 
 Les Price, Secretary-Treasurer Stewart Noland, President  
 



 

Exhibit ‘A’ 
 
 

Item 
No. 

Scope Item Description Firm Responsible 

1. 
Maumelle Influent 

Pump Station 

Design modifications to the existing 
pump station to accommodate flows 
by installing, average and peak flow 
pumps, influent screens, electrical 
building, structural, and back-up 
generator 

Crist Engineers 

2. Maumelle EQ Facility 

Design modifications to existing EQ 
facility to accommodate peak flow 
event, site improvements, yard 
piping, drainback structures, liner, 
earthwork 

Marlar 

3. 
Maumelle WWTP 

Facility 

Plans and necessary improvements to 
decommission the WWTP and 
transition ownership to City of 
Maumelle (or others) 

Marlar 

4. Maumelle Facility 
Provide design improvements for all 
interconnecting yard piping, grading 
plans 

Marlar 

5. 
Counts Massie Pump 

Station 

Design modifications to the existing 
pump station to accommodate flows 
by installing, average and peak flow 
pumps, electrical, structural, and 
back-up generator 

Crist Engineers 

6. 
Counts Massie Pump 
Station – Site Work 

Provide site work improvements, 
grading plan 

Marlar 

7. 
White Oak Bayou 

Influent Pump Station 

Design modifications to the existing 
pump station to accommodate flows 
by installing, average and peak flow 
pumps, influent screens, electrical 
improvements, structural, and back-
up generator 

Crist Engineers 

8. 
Construction 

Administration 

Crist and Marlar will review 
submittals/RFI’s/change 
requests/orders for pertinent work 
item responsibility  

Crist Engineers/Marlar 

9. 
Construction 
Observation 

Crist will lead this effort with 
assistance from Marlar based upon 
the contractors approach to project 
execution. 

Crist Engineers/Marlar 

 



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

2017 END OF YEAR REPORT 
 

 
Highlights of corrective actions required under Consent Administrative Order LIS No. 10-218 
will be presented to the Committee. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
  







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 
 

White Oak Treatment Plant Lagoons 3 and 4 Influent Valve Project 

 

The 2010 White Oak Treatment Plant Improvements Project included two 20” Lagoon 

Influent Flow Valves that are buried 16’ deep.  Both valves failed during the contractor’s 

warranty period and were repaired.  Both have now failed again.  An unknown brand of 

valves was installed instead of the Mueller resilient wedge gate valves that staff had 

requested, and the Operation and Maintenance Manual does not contain any documentation 

of these valves.  Additionally, there are not any cast marks on the valves that staff can find to 

identify their origin.   

 

Only two suppliers are authorized to sell Mueller valves in Arkansas, and staff requested 

quotes from both. Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co., Inc. of North Little submitted the low 

quote in the amount of $25,184.00. 

 

The replacement will be performed with in-house resources during the period when the 

lagoons are dewatered for the 2018 White Oak Biosolids removal project.   

 

The 2018 Budget includes $60,000 for this item. 

 

 

 

Action Requested: 

 

Authorize staff to purchase replacement valves and related hardware from Consolidated Pipe 

& Supply in the amount of $25,184.00. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 

SSES 2018 Engineering Services Agreement 

 
In December 2015, the Committee authorized a contract with RJN, Inc. to conduct SSES 
fieldwork, engineering analysis and reporting.  The contract was for one year with an option 
to renew on an annual basis for 2 additional years. 
 
The 2018 SSES scope of work includes approximately 2,093 manholes and 438,100 linear 
feet of gravity pipelines in the western portions of the White Oak basin, northern Maumelle 
and Morgan areas. 
 
The projected cost of the 2018 SSES is $710,852.65.  This work will be paid for with general 
revenues and is included in the 2018 Budget in the amount of $700,000. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to elect the option to extend the December 2015 agreement with RJN, Inc. to 
include the 2018 SSES scope of services in the amount of $710,852.65. 

  



 

 

www.rjn.com 

Little Rock Corporate Center 
7123 Interstate 30, Suite 9 

Little Rock, AR  72209 • 501.224.2248 

January 5, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Marc Wilkins, PE 
Director 
North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 
7400 Baucum Pike 
North Little Rock, AR 72117 
 
Subject:  2018 Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Study 
 
Dear Mr. Wilkins: 
 
Please find the cost proposal for the 2018 study area.  There are 2,093 manholes and 438,100 
linear feet of sanitary sewer pipe located in the study areas.  These areas will make up the 2018 
study area.   
 
The field work for the 2018 SSES is scheduled to begin as soon the NTP is issued and should be 
completed before the end of the year. The results of this study will be included in the 2018 SSES 
Report.  
 
The proposed study quantities and related costs are as noted: 
 
 
 

2018 SSES 

Project Admin. 1  LS  $41,807.00 $41,807.00 
Public Relations 1  LS  $25,692.00 $25,692.00 
Flow Monitoring Analysis 1  LS  $20,292.00 $20,292.00 
Manhole Inspection 2093  EA.  $116.25 $243,311.25 
Smoke Testing (street) 282,600  LF.  $0.39 $110,214.00 
Smoke Testing (off street) 155,500  LF.  $0.51 $79,305.00 
Dyed Water Flooding 45  EA.  $449.12 $20,210.40 
TV Data Review 90,000  LF.  $0.39 $35,100.00 
Pump Station Evaluation 1  LS  $10,098.00 $10,098.00 
Data Management  1  LS  $57,460.00 $57,460.00 
Data Analysis / Reporting 1  LS  $67,363.00 $67,363.00 

Total: $710,852.65 
 
 
 



 

 

www.rjn.com 

Little Rock Corporate Center 
7123 Interstate 30, Suite 9 

Little Rock, AR  72209 • 501.224.2248 

We appreciate your consideration of our services and look forward to continuing to serve your 
sewer evaluation needs. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Mac Compton, PE 
Project Manager 
RJN Group, Inc. 



Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ilit

y. 
 An

y u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 by
 an

yo
ne

 ot
he

r th
an

 th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

is 
at 

the
 so

le 
ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
 C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k h
arm

les
s

an
d w

ith
ou

t li
ab

ility
 fro

m 
an

y c
lai

ms
, c

os
ts,

 or
 da

ma
ge

s o
f a

ny
na

tur
e a

ga
ins

t th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y a
nd

 th
e

Cit
y o

f N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k, 
inc

lud
ing

 co
st 

of 
de

fen
se

 ar
isin

g f
rom

im
pro

pe
r u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 or

 us
e b

y a
no

the
r p

art
y. 

 Ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
r

us
e o

f th
is 

da
ta 

is 
do

ne
 w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 ex
pre

ss
ed

 or
 im

pli
ed

 w
arr

an
tie

s.

No
rth

 Li
ttle

 R
oc

k W
as

tew
ate

r

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦44
0

§̈ ¦43
0

§̈ ¦30

§̈ ¦63
0

§̈ ¦53
0

£ ¤7
0

£ ¤16
5

£ ¤67
16

7

¾À36
5

¾À10
7

¾À10
0

¾À1
0

¾À16
1

¾À36
5 

¾À39
1 

¾À17
6

¾À5

¾À29
4

¾À36
7

¾À16
1 

¾À17
6Y

¾À16
1 

±

Le
ge

nd
SS

ES
 YE

AR 20
12

 - C
om

ple
te

20
13

 - C
om

ple
te

20
14

 - C
om

ple
te

20
15

 - C
om

ple
te

20
16

 - C
om

ple
te

20
17

 - 9
5%

 C
om

ple
te

20
18

20
19

/20
20

SS
ES

 S
ch

ed
ule

Pr
int

ed
 1/

10
/18



EXHIBIT A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
2018 SSES – YEAR 7 

2/9/2018 A (1) 

 
RJN Group, Inc.’s responsibilities include field services, analysis, reporting and assistance to the City of 
North Little Rock Arkansas for a multi-year I/I reduction and SSO elimination program.  The Phase V 
portion of the project includes approximately 438,100 linear feet and 2,093 manholes of sewer within the 
priority areas.  The Project Area is shown on Exhibit 1.  The scope of services for the project are 
described in the following sections: 

 

I) Project Administration and Management: 

A) Project Administration: 

Prepare final schedule of work activities. 

Meet with City staff on a periodic basis to update previous investigative work, to 
coordinate upcoming work, and to receive any input from staff.  Meetings will be held at 
significant project milestones with written documentation of each meeting provided. A total 
of five (5) meetings are included in the cost estimate. 

Perform general consultation with appointed City representative on an as-needed basis.  
Provide general overview opportunities for CITY personnel for observing regularly 
scheduled field inspection and testing activities. 

Perform ENGINEER's internal project control procedures on a monthly basis including 
schedule and budget control, quality control review, and monthly progress reports. 

B) Data Management 

Collect and review existing information including maps, flow records, and other pertinent 
information. CITY will provide ArcView shape files of the wastewater system.   
ENGINEER shall prepare preliminary field maps for project use from existing CITY shape 
files. 

Update the maps as differences are found during the field investigations and provide them 
to the CITY.  Updates shall include new lines, manholes and cleanouts. 

Data shall be recorded by field crews on Engineer’s electronic forms for each specified 
activity.  All field inspection data shall be entered into a computerized data management 
system from which rehabilitation recommendations shall be made.   

All field inspection data and photos will be provided in digital format to the CITY.   

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
2018 SSES – YEAR 7 

2/9/2018 A (2) 

C) Public Relations: 

ENGINEER will prepare and deliver notices necessary for the performance of smoke 
testing.  Every reasonable effort will be made to distribute notices three (3) days prior to 
smoke testing; however, CITY will allow the ENGINEER to distribute notices up to a 
minimum of one day in advance of smoke testing. 

ENGINEER may distribute notices up to a maximum of ten (10) days prior to smoke 
testing.  If conditions do not allow smoke testing to be performed during this period, 
ENGINEER will redistribute notices.  If redistribution of smoke notices is required, testing 
may be performed within one (1) day of noticing. 

II) Flow Monitoring   

A) Hydraulic Analysis: 

It is the intent of the City to conduct flow and rainfall monitoring and have the ENGINEER 
analyze the data. It is assumed that five (5) depth-velocity flow meters and 3 continuously 
recording rain gauges shall be installed and maintained by the CITY for a sixty (60) day 
period in the study area.   

The ENGINEER shall make recommendations for the locations to install the meters and 
rain gauges. The following tasks will be performed by the ENGINEER for this task: 

(a) Delineate wastewater drainage sub-basins and identify candidate flow 
monitoring locations. 

(b) Perform field investigations to determine suitability of monitoring 
locations.  Submit flow monitoring site reports to the CITY prior to 
installation. 

(c) Analyze flow data for sub-drainage basins and develop average daily dry 
weather flow diurnal curves and base flow peaking factors. 

(d) Develop hydrographs for dry and wet weather flow conditions. 

(e) Determine peak inflow rate for selected rainfall events and determine 
corresponding rainfall intensity for areas tributary to all flow monitoring 
locations. 

(f) Establish the relationship between peak inflow and rainfall intensity (Q vs 
I) for each area tributary to a monitoring location. 

(g) Determine peak infiltration rates during high groundwater conditions, if 
possible. 



EXHIBIT A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
2018 SSES – YEAR 7 

2/9/2018 A (3) 

(h) Develop a prioritized ranking of each monitored sub-basin based on 
infiltration rates and inflow rates. 

(i) Prepare a Technical Memorandum that summarizes the results of the flow 
monitoring activities. 

 

III) Conditions Assessment 

A) Manhole Inspection: 

Utilizing industry standard safety procedures and appropriate traffic control, all subsurface 
manhole components will be inspected.  The manhole rim to invert dimension will be 
recorded for all connecting lines.  Manholes accessible by vehicle will be scanned, where 
applicable.  All other manholes will be physically descended and visually inspected in the 
Study Area. All subsurface manhole components including the frame seal, walls, manhole 
bench and trough will be inspected.  Potential maintenance problems are also recorded and 
provisions to repair the problems are included in the recommendations. 

For the manholes scanned or requiring full descent, each of the incoming pipes will be 
inspected for signs of cracking, collapse, root intrusion, deposition, grease, offset joints, 
active infiltration, or other defects.  Additional information such as pipe diameter and 
material will also be collected.  Lines with observable structural defects will be earmarked 
as candidates for future television inspections.  Pipe diameter measurements shall be 
rounded to the nearest industry standard pipe size. 

Flow rates shall be estimated for major sources of I/I in each of the manholes inspected.  
Any major I/I sources or defects will be immediately reported to CITY. The recorded data 
includes the following: 

 Location and identification number 
 Potential for surface water ponding on manhole cover 
 Cover type, fit, distance above or below grade, evidence of inflow 
 Frame adjustment, type and condition of seal, evidence of inflow 
 Corbel construction, condition, evidence of inflow 
 Wall construction, condition, evidence in infiltration 
 Bench/trough construction, condition, deposition, evidence of infiltration 
 Pipe seal condition, evidence of infiltration 
 Step and rung condition 
 Inside diameter 
 Surcharging or evidence of surcharging 
 Indication of groundwater level at time of inspection 
 Maintenance problems 
 Line segment diameter and direction 
 Line segment observations from the manhole (selected manholes) 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
2018 SSES – YEAR 7 

2/9/2018 A (4) 

A data management/computer model will be used to process and analyze the inspection 
data.   

ENGINEER shall notify CITY of manholes that are inaccessible, not found, buried, or 
believed to be non existent.  

B) Smoke Testing: 

Smoke testing will be conducted using dual axial blowers.  Smoke testing lengths shall be 
limited to two line segments between the upstream and downstream blower locations.  Each 
12-inch diameter and smaller segment shall be isolated by sandbagging. Smoke candles 
shall be used to generate smoke for the smoke testing. Smoke testing will be performed 
only during dry ground periods which are anticipated to be between June and October.  Dry 
conditions in other months will be utilized for this activity as appropriate. 

Flags shall be placed at observed smoke locations and digital images shall be captured.  All 
defects identified by smoke testing shall be flagged and photographed.  Smoke defect 
locations shall be recorded on sketches or by obtaining GPS coordinates.  All private sector 
smoke defect images shall be entered into the field inspection database. 

Main line defects and service lateral defects shall be carefully scrutinized to ensure that a 
conservative determination of public vs. private side defects is made.  If necessary the line 
shall be earmarked for television inspection. 

C) Dyed Water Flooding 

Line segments requiring dye water testing will be identified on the basis of visual pipe and 
smoke test results.  Prior to initiating dye water testing, a list of line segments 
recommended for dye water testing will be provided to the CITY for review and approval.  
The line segments on the list will be annotated as to the priority and reason for 
recommendation.   

Dyed water flooding shall be conducted at selected locations prior to televised inspection to 
verify the existence of inflow and infiltration sources The dye water will be induced into 
the line by flooding storm sewers and drainage ditches with sufficient time allowed for the 
source to activate.  

ENGINEER shall prepare a letter report summarizing the justification and location of 
sewers to be TV inspected with concurrent dyed water flooding. CITY shall provide the TV 
inspections.  



EXHIBIT A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
2018 SSES – YEAR 7 

2/9/2018 A (5) 

D) Cleaning and TV Inspection 

It is the intention of the CITY to conduct the cleaning and television inspection required to 
support this contract. 

Upon completion of the visual pipe inspections and smoke testing by the Engineer, 
defective line segments will be prioritized and a recommendation for television inspection 
will be developed. Television inspections may be performed on line segments which show 
evidence of deterioration, either through visual pipe inspections or through smoke testing.  
Evidences of deterioration include active I/I, roots, offset joints, cracked or collapsed pipe, 
blockages, surcharging, or deterioration and damage as evidenced by smoke emission 
during smoke testing.  Lines recommended for television inspection will be listed by 
priority along with justification for the recommendation, and presented to the CITY for 
review and discussion.  Lines for which acceptable television data is on hand will be 
excluded from the list and will not be re-televised.  Line segments that exhibit defects from 
smoke testing, and the existing TV data does not reveal defects, will be recommended to be 
re-televised.   

All data shall be provided to the Engineer in digital format.   

E) TV Video Review 

 

The CITY will provide digital copies of closed circuit television (TV) inspection video and 
tabular inspection reports of the inspected wastewater collection system mains to the 
Engineer. The Engineer will review the video and tabular inspection data and will identify 
each defect within the inspected sewer lines.  

F) Pump Station Evaluation 

 

1. Conduct a manned entry of lift station to assess the station wet well and piping 
condition and develop costs for any recommended rehabilitation; and, 

2. Preform pump draw down-testing data to confirm pumping capacities; 

3. Estimate the remaining useful life of the station after rehabilitation. 

G) Defect Analysis and Report: 

At the conclusion of the field investigation services, an engineering analysis of field survey 
data shall be performed to develop recommendations for prioritizing I/I source repairs.  A 
description of field investigations, engineering analysis, and recommended action to reduce 



EXHIBIT A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
2018 SSES – YEAR 7 

2/9/2018 A (6) 

I/I will be included in the report.  ENGINEER shall deliver a comprehensive rehabilitation 
and improvement strategy as coordinated with the CITY.    

1. Develop rehabilitation and improvement costs for various types of 
infiltration/inflow defect repairs and sewer improvements for line and manhole 
improvement. 

2. Perform priority analysis for infiltration rehabilitation plan based on applicable 
rehabilitation method, material, and costs.   

3. Perform analysis for inflow rehabilitation plan based on applicable rehabilitation 
method, material and costs.  

4. Develop recommendations for rehabilitation of both public and private I/I sources 
in priority order, cost estimates by individual rehabilitation type, and estimated I/I 
reduction as a result of the recommendations. 

5. Provide the preliminary method of manhole rehabilitation for all manholes 
identified with defects.  CITY will consult with RJN to establish a select number of 
rehab options for the various defects.  The method of choice will be provided by 
RJN in the final report. 

6. Prepare and submit three (3) copies of a draft report which includes results of the 
I/I investigations, findings, cost estimates, recommended plan to reduce I/I and a 
preliminary schedule of implementation for sewer rehabilitation (CIP Program 
recommendations).  After comments are received, a final report will be prepared 
and submitted to CITY.  ENGINEER will provide five (5) copies of the final 
report. 

H) Project Deliverables: 

The ENGINEER shall compile all findings, reports and field cataloging into a hard copy 
form and in digital format.    The ENGINEER shall deliver all information pertaining to the 
investigation and final analysis of the SSES project.   

All documentation and reports shall be delivered in Microsoft compatible format.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
(8) 

 
ANNUAL PAGIS DUES 

 
 

The annual dues payment for membership to the Pulaski Area Geographic Information 
System (PAGIS) is due.  The amount is $39,705 and has been the same for the last seven 
(7) years.  This item is included in the 2018 budget for $40,900.   

 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize annual dues payment to PAGIS in the amount of $39,705. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 




